
Page 1 of 27 
 

 

 

  

 
RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 
 
 
 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

December 3, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 

Westover Hills Branch Library 
1408 Westover Hills Boulevard 

Richmond, Virginia 23223 
Phone:  804.646.8833 

 
 
 

11:45 a.m. 
 

 
 
 

 



Page 2 of 27 
 

 

 
Richmond Public Library 

101 E. Franklin Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 

(804) 646-4256 / fax: (804) 646-7685 

 

 

Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
Wednesday, December 3, 2025 

11:45 a.m. 
 

A G E N D A  
 
 

Call to order:   11:45 a.m. Ms. Peterson 
Agenda  Ms. Peterson 
Consent Agenda:  Ms. Peterson 
• Approval of Minutes-October 22, 2025, Regular Meeting  
• Approval of Statistical Reports    
• Approval of Pending Deposited Gifts Report  

  
Public Comment Period:     
   
Reports:   
• Library Friends   Ms. DeBoer/Mr. Dishon 
• Library Foundation   Ms. Revere/Mr. Firestine 
• Library Administration  Mr. Firestine 

o Belmont Branch Update by LCSM  Ms. Hayley DeRoche 
• Advocacy Taskforce  Ms. Peterson 

Ms. Carter-Gunter 

• Policy Taskforce  Ms. Altman 
   
Board Committee Reports:   
• Chair Report  Ms. Peterson 
• Finance Committee  Mr. Yates/Mr. Firestine 
• Facilities Committee  Ms. Woody/Mr. Firestine 
• Governance Committee Mr. Sawyer 

   
Unfinished Business  Ms. Peterson 

New Business 
• Vote: CY2026 RPL Holiday Closures 
• Vote: CY2026 LBOT Meeting Dates/Locations  

 

 Ms. Peterson 

Adjourn  
 

 Ms. Peterson 

Next Meeting:   
 

Date: January 28, 2026 

Time: 11:45 a.m. 

Location: Main Library 
 101 E. Franklin Street 
 Richmond, Virginia 23219 
 Phone: 804.646.2547  



Page 3 of 27 
 

Library Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
October 22, 2025 

 
 
PRESENT: Chair Christine Peterson, Vice Chair Sheron Carter-Gunter, Emily Altman, Brent Graves, Cynthia Hinds, 

Garrett Sawyer, Janet Woody, William Yates 
 
ABSENT:  Friends of the Library Chair Ruth DeBoer 
 
STAFF: Scott Firestine, Clay Dishon, Attorney Shannan Fitzgerald, Gianna Pack, Cheryl Clarke, Susan Revere, 

Elizabeth Morris, Phil Shephard, Heather Montgomery 
 
The Richmond Public Library (RPL) Library Board of Trustees (LBOT) meeting was called to order by 
Chair Christine Peterson at 11:45 a.m. at the Hull Street Branch Library located at 1400 Hull Street, Richmond, 
Virginia 23224. The meeting was posted, and the public could attend in person or by viewing the Richmond Public Library 
YouTube channel https://bit.ly/2VfKL9U, where it was live streamed.  A quorum was established. 
 
Chair Peterson welcomed guests attending the meeting. 
 
 
Agenda Approve the October 22, 2025, Agenda as submitted. 

 
Motion: Cynthia Hinds, Second by Emily Altman 
 
AYES:  7    NOES: 0   ABSTAIN: 0   Approved Unanimously.  
Ms. Woody was not present for the vote. 
 

Consent Agenda  Approve the September 24, 2025, Meeting Minutes, the Current Financial Reports, 
Statistical Reports, and Donations Report as Submitted: 
 
Motion: Garrett Sawyer, Second by Sharen Carter-Gunter 
 
AYES:  7     NOES: 0   ABSTAIN: 0   Approved Unanimously. 
Ms. Woody was not present for the vote. 
 

Public Comment 
Period 

None present.  

Reports 
Friends of the Library 
(FOL)  
 
Ruth DeBoer 
Clay Dishon 
  

Chair Peterson announced October 19–25, 2025, will mark the 20th Anniversary of National 
Friends of Libraries Week. She asked Mr. Dishon to convey the Library Board of Trustees’ 
appreciation to the Friends for their continued help and support of the library during this 
important celebration. 
 
Mr. Dishon provided an update on the Friends of the Library’s activities in the absence of 
Chair Ruth DeBoer: 
• October 23:  Annual Meeting at 6-7:30 pm with special guest Dr. Tony Gentry for an 

author talk of the new biographical novel The Night Doctor of Richmond – Main Library 
• November 5:  Full Board Meeting – Main Library 
• November 7-9: Book Sale 

o November 7: Presale-Members only: 10A-12P and 12P-8P open to all 
o November 8: 10A-4P 
o November 9: 1P-4P 

  

https://bit.ly/2VfKL9U


Page 4 of 27 
 

Reports (Continued) 
Library Foundation  
 
Susan Revere 
Scott Firestine  

Ms. Revere provided an update on the Foundation’s recent activities and developments: 

• The Foundation received recent grant awards from The Chrisman Family Foundation 
($5,000) and Memorial Foundation for Children ($10,000). These grants support early 
childhood literacy and summer intern programs. 

• Recent increase in donations through Stock Gifts. Three individuals/families have gifted 
over $73,000 in stock over the past few months.  

• H.R.1, formerly called the “One Big Beautiful Bill Act” has noticeable changes that will 
impact charitable end of year giving in 2025 and into 2026: 

o At the federal level have far-reaching implications for charitable nonprofits, with 
changes to charitable giving and taxes.  

o Changes to the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, Medicaid, and other 
federal programs, will put greater pressure on nonprofits to help meet local needs.  

If you are interested in more information, reach out to Susan Revere at 804-646-5511.  
Ms. Revere will be happy to share the Analysis of the 2025 Tax Bill and its impact on 
charitable nonprofits, which is shared by the National Council of Nonprofits. 

• The Foundation’s year-end full board meeting is December 3 with an Open House from 
5-6 pm at West End Branch Library. An invitation will be forthcoming.  Save the Date. 

Administration 
 
Scott Firestine 
 

Director’s Report: In addition to the items submitted in this month’s written report, 
Mr. Firestine provided the following updates: 
• Library Card Signup Month: Staff conducted outreach events nearly every day 

throughout September, resulting in 1,088 new library card registrations. 

• New Graphic for Major Campaign:  A new graphic design has been selected as part of 
a larger promotional campaign. The design will be featured on RPL-branded merchandise 
available for online purchase, with proceeds benefiting the Library Foundation. 

• 2025 Library Directors Meeting at the Library of Virginia:  The Director attended the 
statewide meeting, which included discussions on: 

o Building and Renovating Public Libraries 

o Unbreakable Libraries: Mastering Resilience in the Era of Uncertainty 

• Read Up Initiative:  Preparations are underway for the upcoming Read Up program. 
Additional details are included in the Board Packet. 

• Renaissance Fair at Westover Hills Branch Library: The event exceeded expectations, 
attracting approximately 1,000 attendees throughout the day. Due to its success, there is 
strong interest in hosting the fair again next year. 

 
Youth Services Update 
by LCSM 
 
 
Elizabeth Morris 
 

Elizabeth Morris is the Library/Community Services Manager of Youth Services System wide.  
She provided an update on the Youth Services Department and the team’s activities and 
accomplishments:  

• Summer Reading Program:   
o Participation remained strong, with 3,902 registrations and 3,548 completions. Two 

programs were canceled due to site closures, but total attendance across all summer 
reading events reached 4,504. 

 

  



Page 5 of 27 

Reports (Continued) 
Youth Services Update 
by LCSM 
(Continued) 

Elizabeth Morris 

• Summer Intern Program:
o Ten interns supported the department this summer, contributing to a significant

increase in programming—from 1,176 events last year to 2,682 this year.

o Two interns have transitioned into hired RPL library roles: Shawn Williams (Read
with Ripple Technician) and Isabella Freeman-Moore (Library Technician) are both
pursuing MLIS degrees.

• Early Literacy Initiatives:
o The Read with Ripple program (formerly RVA Reads) is now led by Management

Analyst Adri Newman, and Library Technician Shawn Williams.

o The newly launched 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten program has 217 children
enrolled. All branches are also acquiring early learning materials through grant
funding.

• Young Adult Services:
o Four interns are assisting with redesign recommendations for the Media Space, and

six additional interns participated through the Youth Engagement Services (YES)
program, formally known as the Mayor’s Youth Academy.

o YA Senior Librarian Genevievre Wood will present at the upcoming Urban Library
Council Leadership Conference on Youth Services’ grant work and outreach to
opportunity youth.

Advocacy Task Force 

Christine Peterson 
Sheron Carter-Gunter 

Chair Peterson gave an update on the Library Board of Trustees’ advocacy work, focusing on 
getting ready for a tough Budget Year and coming up with a draft advocacy plan, which covers: 

o How the advocacy plan will work with the Budget request.
o What key messages LBOT should share with Council and when to share them.
o Any special approaches or techniques should be used to get our points across.

Vice Chair Sharon Carter-Gunter, Mr. Yates, and Mr. Firestine met to focus on the preparation 
of advocacy budget requests ensuring the budget is aligned with the strategic plan.  The five 
core areas discussed, all linked to the Mayoral Action Plan (MAP) Thriving Families, drive 
the operating request: 

1. Access and Extended Hours: Funding supports implanting the 9:00 am earlier opening
time at all branch locations.  It also establishes a Richmond Room Community Memory
Librarian FTE to support “A City that Tells its Stories” and public history efforts.

2. Outreach Expansion: Funding covers the 3.0 FTE staffing for the Mobile Library,
purchased with FY26 CIP funds. The mobile unit will deploy programs directly to target
neighborhoods, addressing transportation challenges and geographical access barriers.

3. Lifelong Learning: This supports adults with job seeking, advanced education, job
certification skills, and senior citizen programming.

4. Young adults Service Expansion: Funding will establish one professional librarian FTE
at each location to provide programs tailored for young adult development and success.

5. Childhood Literacy Initiative: This expands staffing and programming for the juvenile
department, focusing on early literacy for ages birth to 5, and ages 6-13.

Also, the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is a necessary investment to close service gaps, 
modernize essential infrastructure, and ensure city-wide accessibility.   



Page 6 of 27 

Reports (Continued) 
Advocacy Task Force 
(Continued) 

Christine Peterson 
Sheron Carter-Gunter 

The CIP Goals: 

1. Correcting Geographic Imbalance: RPL has a significant service deficit with only
three locations south of the James River versus five north.  The Mobile Library will
validate the need for adding more branches, especially in Southside to eliminate this
deficit and deliver resources to underserved populations.

2. Modernizing Critical Neighborhood Hubs: The request targets renovation,
expansion, or replacement of the Westover Hills, East End, and Belmont Branch
Libraries, which surveys show require increased size for resource and program
delivery.

3. Resolving the Main Library Crisis: The Main buildings nearly 100 years old and
suffers from an ongoing operational crisis impacting safety, access, and patron
experience.  Given that, the 2022 Master Plan estimated renovation costs at over
$63 million (rising annually due to inflation), RPL recommends a major renovation to
fully modernize the facility and upgrade it to 21st Century Standard.

After Mr. Firestine presented the additional budget request, Chair Peterson facilitated the 
development of the Six-Month Advocacy Plan. The discussion focused on strategies such as: 
• Preparing theme-specific correspondence

• Engaging in meaningful, targeted conversations tailored to each district, library, and the
specific budget and CIP requests

• Scheduling meetings with City Administration, making follow-up phone calls, and
attending Council District Town Halls

• Other related outreach activities

Vice Chair Carter-Gunter will compile and formalize all input into a Six-Month Advocacy 
Plan to be distributed to the LBOT in November. 

Policy Taskforce 

Emily Altman 

No Formal Report. 

Chair Report 

Christine Peterson, Chair  

Chair Peterson highlighted the ongoing efforts to improve and expand library facilities. She 
was pleased to report a unanimous vote in support of the Main Library improvements, as well 
as the planned expansions of the Westover Hills, Belmont, and East End Branch Libraries. 
Additionally, there will be consideration of new library locations to better serve the public. 

Following meetings with professionals experienced in building development, Chair Peterson 
noted that the group’s current messaging needs improvement. She emphasized the importance 
of developing a clear and compelling elevator pitch, which will also strengthen advocacy 
efforts. 

Mr. Firestine is currently collaborating with his management team to refine this new elevator 
pitch. The LBOT, Friends, and Foundation Directors are also encouraged to begin thinking 
about developing their own versions, which will later be combined into one cohesive and 
concise message. 



Page 7 of 27 

Reports (Continued) 
Chair Report 
(Continued) 

Christine Peterson, Chair 

The LBOT identified three branch libraries for expansion: Belmont, East End, and Westover 
Hills. Chair Peterson and Mr. Firestine recently met with Director of General Services 
Gail Johnson from the Department of General Services Administration, who recommended 
commissioning an Engineering Architect Feasibility Assessment to determine whether these 
sites can expand up to 15,000 square feet. 

Mr. Firestine has submitted a request to initiate the study for the three branches, and the 
Request for Proposals (RFP) is expected to be released in early November. 

Finance 

Bill Yates, Chair 
Scott Firestine  

No Formal Report. 

Facilities 

Janet Woody, Chair 
Scott Firestine 

No Formal Report. 

Governance 

Garrett Sawyer, Chair 
Christine Peterson 

Mr. Sawyer reported recommended and potential LBOT candidate Antoine Green has been 
approved by the Education and Human Services Standing Committee on October 9, 2025, 
during the 2 pm meeting.  The last part of the process is to get final approval at the City Council 
Meeting that will take place on November 10.   

Should Mr. Green reach final approval, he will become the next LBOT board member to 
complete the term of Gail Zwirner, which ends on June 30, 2028.  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
No Unfinished Business was discussed. 

NEW BUSINESS 
No New Business was discussed. 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:31 p.m. by unanimous consent from the members who 
were present. 

There is no meeting in November.  The LBOT's next meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 3, 2025, at the Westover 
Hills Branch Library located at 1408 Westover Hills Boulevard, Virginia 23223, starting at 11:45 a.m. 

Approved: 
         Christine Peterson, Chair 

Recorder: Gianna Pack, CAP 
Senior Executive Assistant 



Page 8 of 27 

Director’s Report
November 2025 

Director Activities: 

Nov 4 Election Day Holiday – All Branches Closed Except Main Library – No Staff 
Nov 7-9 Friends of the Library Book Sale 
Nov 9 Poetry Society of Virginia Event at Main 
Nov 10 Informal and Formal City Council Meetings – Virtual and at City Hall 
Nov 11 Veterans’ Day Holiday – All Libraries Closed 
Nov 12 Foundation Finance Committee Meeting – Virtual  
Nov 14 Capital Areal Library Director’s Meeting, State Librarian Dennis Clark – Main Library 
Nov 15 RVA Marathon Day – Main Library Closed Only 
Nov 19 Foundation Executive Committee Meeting – Virtual  
Nov 26-28 Thanksgiving Holiday – All Libraries Closed 

Hiring:  

o November 2025 Hiring Update:
• 0059 – FT Library Technician, Senior, Hull Street Branch Library – Requisition Phase (Approval Process)
• 0034 – FT Library Technician, Main Library – Requisition Phase (Approval Process)
• 0026 – FT Library Technician, East End Branch Library – Interview Phase

Outreach and Engagement Update:  October outreach was filled with library resources and lots of treats! The Team 
attended many Halloween events and Fall Festivals including Ginter Park United Methodist Church (Ripple made an 
appearance!), MLK Middle Harvest Festival, Westover Hills Elementary Fall Fest, Barack Obama Elementary Trunk-or-
Treat, Virginia Museum of History and Culture Trick-or-Treat, Henry L. Marsh Elementary Trunk-or-Treat, Boushall 
Middle Fall Fest, Blackwell Elementary Trunk-or-Treat, Southwood Community Fall Fest, and Congresswoman 
Jennifer McClellan's 19th Annual Harvest Festival.  

Other outreach activities included Trail Kids storytimes (monthly), the 2025 DHRM CVC Charity Fair, City of Richmond 
First Friday, Throwback Thursday at VCU Health Club, Edgar Allan Poe Day at the Poe Museum, Abriendo Puertas at 
Sacred Heart Center, Boushall Middle Cultural Fest, Bilingual Storytime at Lewis Ginter Botanical Gardens (monthly), 
Jackson Ward Community Plan Symposium, Tiny Porch Concerts, Westminster Canterbury Book Club (monthly), 
Councilwoman Reva Trammell's Senior Expo, Cabell Library, and the Birdhouse Farmer’s Market (monthly). In total the 
Team spoke with over 5,000 community members this month!  

Also, the Richmond Public Library online store through Bonfire with artist Ash’s Rudolph’s design “Endless Possibilities” 
was launched. Thus far a total of 180 items were sold. 

Technical Services Update: In October 2025, the major book distributor Baker & Taylor announced its closure, causing 
nationwide disruptions for libraries. Fortunately, Library/Community Services Manager of Technical Services Erin Brallier 
had already transitioned Richmond Public Library (RPL) away from Baker & Taylor in 2023, shifting print orders to Ingram 
Content Group (Tennessee). In September 2025, RPL also opened an account with Brodart as a secondary vendor. 

However, the influx of new library customers at both Ingram and Brodart has delayed RPL’s new material deliveries. During 
a November 6 Ingram Town Hall, staff reported that on-time “street date” deliveries likely would not resume until 2026. A 
follow-up email on November 7 confirmed ongoing delays, but noted Ingram is hiring additional staff to meet demand. 

RPL’s Technical Services Team has begun receiving small Brodart shipments, and some future and existing orders have 
been shifted there to reduce delays. Ms. Brallier continues to stay in contact with the Ingram representative for further 
updates. 



Page 9 of 27 
 

Director’s Report Continued 
November 2025 
 
 
 
Something Amazing Happened at the Library! 

• Broad Rock Branch Library: We had a community ofrenda (offering/altar) to celebrate el Dia de los Muertos (Day of 
the Dead) at the branch library that was very well received. Patrons brought photos of their deceased loved ones to 
share. 

• Ginter Park Branch Library: For Fire Prevention Week, we had Storytime with a Firefighter where several 
firefighters came with a fire truck to talk about fire safety and show the truck to participants. The kids had an amazing 
time learning about the different parts of the truck and meeting the firefighters! 

• Main Library: “I just wanted to say thank you for giving local authors space to share their work at the Richmond 
Public Library. I set up a table in the lobby yesterday, having gone through the correct channels, and while I didn't sell 
any books, I did have some great conversations with patrons and directed them to check out the copies I have in 
circulation with the library. I was also able to connect with another local author and share tips on other local 
opportunities for book promotions.” – Local Author who tabled in Main Lobby 

• Westover Hills Branch Library: Two elderly women needed assistance with printing and faxing. For one, it turned 
out to be medical records from present all the way back to the 1960s for her retired veteran husband. She was 
overwhelmed but organized. With a little guidance she was able to understand what to do and worked through faxing 
multiple times. Seeing she had a lot to send, she was kind enough to let others get their faxes done in between hers. The 
other woman’s need was financial, needing a notary and to fax for retirement funds access. Library Technician 
Brianna Martin and Library/Community Services Manager Danielle Tarullo helped both women, who were chatting 
and encouraging each other. They both were full of gratitude for the access and assistance, expressing how hard it is as 
seniors to keep up with all the technology but everything you need is done on computers now. What started as stressful 
for these women ended with two strangers bonding over their shared appreciation for the library. 
 
Story time regulars Abbey and son Archie told Youth Services Librarian Lisa Wiertel that she is legendary for her story 
times. Then Abbey shared that watching Ms. Wiertel in story time teaches her what she needs to do with her son to 
support his learning and development! It reminds us we present the story times as much for the caregivers as for the 
kids to model reading and literacy development to continue at home. 

 
 
 

  



Page 10 of 27 
 

 
 
 

Letter to the Library Board of Trustees 
 
October 8, 2025 
 
To the distinguished Board of Westover Hills Branch Library, 
 
The library for many older people like me is a place where I can come to keep up with the demands of a more 
technological society than the one, I grew up in. Libraries have served as a critical resource to me and others 
like who visit to complete the tasks required to be compliant with living circumstances. From filing official state 
forms, to printing off important information the library has been a great support to me.  
 
Another key part of a Library is helpful staff. Ms. Lenora Wesley has gone above all customer service 
expectations you can have for a Librarian. All of the aforementioned tasks require help, and she gives it dutifully 
and thoroughly. Her presence as a leader makes a difference and I hope the library continues to thrive under 
her guidance. She is so experienced, and I know this board appreciates her the way I do. Thank you for taking 
your time to read this letter.  
 
Sincerely, 
Rev. Dorothy B. Winters 



Page 11 of 27 
 

Insert Circulation Report 
 
CIRCULATION FY2026 

LOCATION FY Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-
25 

Dec-
25 Jan-26 Feb-

26 Mar-26 Apr-26 May-26 Jun-26 Total 

Belmont 

FY23 8,400  9,297  8,586  8,967  7,642  6,982  8,312  8,167  9,161  8,345  8,716  9,056  101,631  
FY24 9,417  9,967  9,066  9,340  8,224  7,515  9,085  8,454  8,780  9,182  9,140  9,329  107,499  
FY25 9,655  8,891  9,159  9,439  8,600  9,685  9,164  9,328  9,468  9,614  9,043  9,811  111,857  
FY26 10,213  9,752  11,015  10,166                  41,146  

  

Broad Rock 

FY23 1,886  2,413  2,106  1,977  1,721  1,531  1,758  1,807  2,330  2,290  2,080  1,884  23,783  
FY24 1,897  1,953  1,950  2,106  1,836  1,828  2,008  2,135  2,556  2,417  2,229  2,415  25,330  
FY25 2,543  2,564  2,515  2,701  2,433  2,490  2,515  2,241  2,307  2,148  2,138  2,589  29,184  
FY26 2,507  2,094  2,325  2,122                  9,048  

  

East End 

FY23 2,898  3,313  2,951  2,837  2,246  1,990  2,671  2,600  2,487  2,526  2,519  2,451  31,489  
FY24 2,952  3,044  2,307  2,215  2,041  1,988  2,534  2,742  2,961  2,967  3,003  3,038  31,792  
FY25 3,418  2,890  2,989  3,180  2,661  2,606  2,709  2,690  2,782  2,556  2,571  3,160  34,212  
FY26 3,166  2,922  3,254  3,298                  12,640  

  

Ginter Park 

FY23 4,607  4,802  4,463  4,174  3,610  3,612  4,283  3,728  4,660  4,232  3,889  4,525  50,585  
FY24 4,819  4,795  4,104  3,878  3,733  3,391  4,214  3,947  4,242  3,943  4,241  4,733  50,040  
FY25 5,575  5,005  4,430  4,460  4,045  4,169  4,550  4,683  5,323  5,033  5,169  5,806  58,248  
FY26 6,204  5,920  5,939  5,723                  23,786  

  

Hull Street 

FY23 1,987  2,359  2,346  2,331  1,895  1,822  2,069  2,073  2,049  2,272  2,233  1,930  25,366  
FY24 2,386  2,461  2,030  2,359  2,470  2,137  2,281  2,059  1,870  1,849  1,777  2,036  25,715  
FY25 2,123  2,120  2,146  2,295  1,785  1,847  1,500  1,517  1,709  1,516  1,445  1,503  21,506  
FY26 1,706  1,778  1,827  1,928                  7,239  

  

Main 

FY23 7,932  9,457  8,777  8,957  7,149  6,313  8,304  8,189  9,523  8,891  9,053  8,341  100,886  
FY24 9,347  9,863  9,016  9,344  7,839  7,022  7,933  8,265  9,416  9,041  8,665  8,386  104,137  
FY25 8,724  9,236  8,857  8,888  7,880  7,467  8,022  8,039  9,212  8,823  8,639  9,568  103,355  
FY26 10,102  9,751  10,612  9,629                  40,094  

  
  



Page 12 of 27 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CIRCULATION FY2026 (CONTINUED) 

LOCATION FY Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-
25 

Dec-
25 Jan-26 Feb-

26 Mar-26 Apr-26 May-26 Jun-26 Total 

North 
Avenue 

FY23 2,139  2,118  2,085  2,378  2,367  1,743  949  77  -    -    226  1,005  15,087  
FY24 1,638  2,294  2,259  2,390  1,998  1,943  2,392  2,108  2,011  2,119  2,358  2,748  26,258  
FY25 2,943  2,899  2,907  2,965  2,321  2,375  2,468  2,478  2,843  2,441  2,702  3,318  32,660  
FY26 3,217  3,201  3,530  3,389                  13,337  

  

West End 

FY23 13,150  13,412  10,950  11,072  10,121  8,552  10,395  9,966  10,771  10,338  10,968  11,745  131,440  
FY24 12,573  12,176  10,311  10,507  9,828  8,881  10,400  10,328  10,789  11,027  11,457  12,216  130,493  
FY25 13,977  12,956  11,756  11,346  9,624  9,890  11,234  10,498  10,948  10,547  10,591  12,538  135,905  
FY26 13,404  12,202  12,155  11,749                  49,510  

  

Westover 
Hills 

FY23 8,424  8,612  8,155  8,407  7,765  6,496  7,540  7,706  8,344  7,423  7,463  8,703  95,038  
FY24 10,057  9,438  8,550  8,313  7,733  7,198  7,721  8,131  8,432  8,196  8,131  9,168  101,068  
FY25 10,085  9,495  8,938  8,821  7,746  7,906  8,363  8,067  8,351  8,209  8,659  9,636  104,276  
FY26 10,556  9,937  9,759  9,611                  39,863  

  

E-Content 

FY23 16,079  16,510  14,806  14,910  15,126  16,515  19,182  17,810  23,496  24,317  24,593  24,071  227,415  
FY24 25,640  27,387  26,401  27,051  26,710  27,809  34,405  35,378  37,274  36,890  37,078  39,698  381,721  
FY25 41,178  40,652  40,124  39,955  42,109  44,466  50,662  46,551  51,789  50,778  52,187  46,592  547,043  
FY26 54,175  54,617  52,066  52,375                  213,233  

  

Totals 

FY23 67,502  72,293  65,225  66,010  59,642  55,556  65,463  62,123  72,821  70,634  71,740  73,711  802,720  
FY24 80,964  82,302  76,087  77,602  72,788  71,882  83,052  84,421  89,019  88,063  87,982  94,249  988,411  
FY25 100,221  96,708  93,821  94,050  89,204  92,901  101,187  96,092  104,732  101,665  103,144  104,521  1,178,246  

FY26 115,250  112,174  112,482  109,990                  449,896  
  

 
   



Page 13 of 27 
 

Insert Programs 
 

PROGRAMS FY2026 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-
25 

Oct-
25 

Nov-
25 Dec-25 Jan-

26 
Feb-
26 

Mar-
26 

Apr-
26 

May-
26 

Jun-
26 

TOTAL 
FY26 

TOTAL 
FY25 

Belmont                              
Adult Programs 9 11 9 10                   96 

Adult Attend 57 60 75 73                   837 
Young Adult Programs 3 0 2 2                   21 

Young Adult Attend 3 0 2 4                   35 
Juvenile Programs 20 6 17 17                   184 

Juvenile Attend 460 132 323 323                   3,710 
Total Attend 520 192 400 400 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,512 4,582 

Total Programs 32 17 28 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 106 301 
Broad Rock                              

Adult Programs 3 0 6 8                   104 
Adult Attend 6 0 18 43                   1,698 

Young Adult Programs 3 3 3 3                   36 
Young Adult Attend 16 9 11 22                   236 
Juvenile Programs 44 24 33 35                   318 

Juvenile Attend 242 77 98 131                   2,153 
Total Attend 264 86 127 196 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 673 4,087 

Total Programs 50 27 42 46 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 165 458 
East End                             

Adult Programs 24 17 14 5                 60 75 
Adult Attend 136 198 159 28                 521 712 

Young Adult Programs 12 7 9 9                 37 110 
Young Adult Attend 54 30 35 32                 151 456 
Juvenile Programs 22 7 17 19                 65 242 

Juvenile Attend 191 79 118 143                 531 2,793 
Total Attend 381 307 312 203 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,203 3,961 

Total Programs 58 31 40 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 162 427 
  



Page 14 of 27 
 

 

PROGRAMS FY2026 
(CONTINUED) Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-

25 
Oct-
25 

Nov-
25 Dec-25 Jan-

26 
Feb-
26 

Mar-
26 

Apr-
26 

May-
26 

Jun-
26 

TOTAL 
FY26 

TOTAL 
FY25 

Ginter Park                              
Adult Programs 12 10 13 9                 44 118 

Adult Attend 51 40 43 28                 162 433 
Young Adult Programs 10 6 3 5                 24 93 

Young Adult Attend 44 10 5 0                 59 234 
Juvenile Programs 29 18 28 31                 106 275 

Juvenile Attend 351 132 195 150                 828 1,798 
Total Attend 446 182 243 178 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,049 2,465 

Total Programs 51 34 44 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 174 486 
Hull Street                              

Adult Programs 7 7 15 14                 43 65 
Adult Attend 26 34 71 53                 184 362 

Young Adult Programs 4 1 3 1                 9 28 
Young Adult Attend 25 2 0 1                 28 83 
Juvenile Programs 12 10 19 7                 48 80 

Juvenile Attend 174 96 162 48                 480 1,352 
Total Attend 225 132 233 102 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 692 1,797 

Total Programs 23 18 37 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100 173 
Main                              

Adult Programs 16 14 25 32                 87 279 
Adult Attend 188 278 423 374                 1,263 7,116 

Young Adult Programs 20 17 15 15                 67 171 
Young Adult Attend 211 115 90 105                 521 1,052 
Juvenile Programs 27 19 44 39                 129 344 

Juvenile Attend           
863         394       

389  
    

422                  2,068 6,886 

Total Attend 1,262 787 902 901 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,852 6,102 
Total Programs 63 50 84 86 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 283 336 

  



Page 15 of 27 
 

 
PROGRAMS FY2026 
(CONTINUED) Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-

25 
Oct-
25 

Nov-
25 Dec-25 Jan-

26 
Feb-
26 

Mar-
26 

Apr-
26 

May-
26 

Jun-
26 

TOTAL 
FY26 

TOTAL 
FY25 

North Avenue                             
Adult Programs 9 7 11 10                 37 74 

Adult Attend 45 36 84 140                 305 594 
Young Adult Programs 2 2 5 5                 14 20 

Young Adult Attend 59 40 19 34                 152 208 
Juvenile Programs 25 17 22 26                 90 240 

Juvenile Attend 342 312 378 402                 1,434 3,396 
Total Attend 446 388 481 576 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,891 4,198 

Total Programs 36 26 38 41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 141 334 
West End                             

Adult Programs 12 10 17 19                 58 154 
Adult Attend 48 53 106 142                 349 736 

Young Adult Programs 4 2 2 2                 10 18 
Young Adult Attend 25 17 5 7                 54 40 
Juvenile Programs 29 16 21 27                 93 235 

Juvenile Attend 504 194 231 349                 1,278 3,337 
Total Attend 577 264 342 498 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,681 4,113 

Total Programs 45 28 40 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 161 407 
Westover Hills                             

Adult Programs 6 6 10 7                 29 128 
Adult Attend 35 27 35 37                 134 971 

Young Adult Programs 3 4 2 2                 11 32 
Young Adult Attend 21 38 0 6                 65 98 
Juvenile Programs 33 17 30 34                 114 286 

Juvenile Attend 739 550 1,591 716                 3,596 5,468 
Total Attend 795 615 1,626 759 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,795 6,537 

Total Programs 42 27 42 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 154 446 
Grand Total Attend 4,916 2,953 4,666 3,813 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,348 46,794 

Grand Total Programs 400 258 395 393 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,446 3,826 

 



Page 16 of 27 
 

Insert Door Count 
DOOR COUNT 
FY2026 Jul-25 Aug-

25 
Sep-
25 Oct-25 Nov-

25 
Dec-
25 Jan-26 Feb-

26 
Mar-
26 Apr-26 May-

26 
Jun-
26 TOTAL 

Belmont 5,000  5,000  5,587  6,420                  22,007  
Broad Rock 5,285  5,381  4,888  5,002                  20,556  
East End 5,175  5,658  5,538  5,783                  22,154  
Ginter Park 4,921  4,820  4,234  4,283                  18,258  
Hull Street 2,646  2,654  3,358  3,759                  12,417  
Main 16,091  18,303  15,550  17,242                  67,186  
North Avenue 3,256  3,380  3,256  3,645                  13,537  
West End 4,638  4,358  4,280  3,720                  16,996  
Westover Hills 6,673  5,865  7,133  6,029                  25,700  

TOTALS FY26: 53,685  55,419  53,824  55,883          218,811  
TOTALS FY25: 51,117  54,769  46,019  50,443  37,015  41,276  43,168  39,985  48,783  45,396  46,593  51,924  556,488  
TOTALS FY24: 39,382  46,969  32,640  45,796  32,816  35,874  42,622  46,082  46,907  56,662  54,040  52,146  531,936  

NOTE:  July-August 2025:  The Belmont door counter was currently out of service and scheduled for replacement. 
 
Insert New Patron Cards 

NEW PATRON CARDS 

FY2026 Jul-
25 

Aug-
25 

Sep-
25 

Oct-
25 

Nov-
25 

Dec-
25 

Jan-
26 

Feb-
26 

Mar-
26 

Apr-
26 

May-
26 

Jun-
26 Total 

Belmont 163  147  145  131                  586  
Broad Rock 84  101  86  82                  353  
East End 60  75  60  57                  252  
Ginter Park 83  79  53  49                  264  
Hull Street 64  51  49  38                  202  
Main 284  392  448  584                  1,708  
North Avenue 42  47  55  58                  202  
West End 105  87  82  72                  346  
Westover Hills 125  79 110  97                  411  
Online Reg E-Card 1,061  1,068  1,116  835                  4,080  

Total FY26: 2,071  2,126  2,204  2,003          8,404  
Total FY25: 1,545  1,715  2,165  1,743  1,598  1,375  2,020  1,844  1,868  1,745  1,745  1,978  21,341  
Total FY24: 1,526  1,689  1,492  1,768  1,668  1,200  1,924  1,581  1,655  1,595  1,510  1,534  19,142  

   



Page 17 of 27 
 

Insert Computer Use 
 
 

COMPUTER USE 
FY2025 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-

25 
Dec-

25 
Jan-

26 
Feb-

26 
Mar-

26 
Apr-

26 
May-

26 
Jun-

26 TOTAL 

Belmont Workstation 611  575  468  619                  2,273  
WIFI 763  885  901  893                  3,442  

Broad Rock Workstation 695  675  734  732                  2,836  
WIFI 1,662  1,167  1,107  1,156                  5,092  

East End Workstation 210  547  530  429                  1,716  
WIFI 1,375  1,586  1,319  1,254                  5,534  

Ginter Park Workstation 719  700  577  571                  2,567  
WIFI 895  1,506  1,532  1,087                  5,020  

Hull Street Workstation 457  599  662  700                  2,418  
WIFI 1,295  1,379  995  911                  4,580  

Main Workstation 2,175  2,241  2,244  2,040                  8,700  
WIFI 7,388  8,683  6,996  7,205                  30,272  

North Avenue 
Workstation 588  617  493  522                  2,220  

WIFI 1,411  959  766  621                  3,757  
West End Workstation 357  372  331  323                  1,383  

WIFI 1,874  1,367  1,681  1,228                  6,150  
Westover Hills 
Workstation 587  531  528  510                  2,156  

WIFI 744  726  745  671                  2,886  

TOTALS FY26: 23,806  25,115  22,609  21,472           
-    

         
-    

         
-    

         
-    

         
-    

         
-    

         
-    

         
-    93,002  

TOTALS FY25: 21,187  21,829  20,636  23,149  17,841  19,621  17,496  18,232  21,343  21,448  21,953  23,306  248,041  
TOTALS FY24: 16,191  18,566  17,176  18,563  13,735  14,255  16,296  17,267  17,903  18,723  19,691  19,587  207,953  
TOTALS FY23: 13,430  14,930  14,136  14,657  11,832  11,834  13,204  13,045  13,988  13,375  15,025  15,034  164,490  

 
 
 
 
 
  



Page 18 of 27 
 

Insert Technical Services – Floating Items Added/Discarded 
TECHNICAL SERVICES - FLOATING ITEMS ADDED / DISCARDED 

FY2026 Printed Materials 
Added (All Branches) 

Overdrive 
Added 

Monthly 
Total Added 

Monthly Total 
Discarded 

Jul-25 2,424  787  3,211  785  
Aug-25 1,806  335  2,141  420  
Sep-25 1,602  427  2,029  709  
Oct-25 1,109  339  1,448  635  
Nov-25         
Dec-25         
Jan-26         
Feb-26         
Mar-26         
Apr-26         

May-26         
Jun-26         

FY26 Totals: 6,941  1,888  8,829  2,549  
FY25 Totals: 16,705  4,573  21,278  23,358  
FY24 Totals: 14,096  5,041  19,137  43,251  

 
Insert Laptop Checkouts 

LAPTOP CHECKOUTS       
FY2026 

Jul-
25 

Aug-
25 

Sep-
25 

Oct-
25 

Nov-
25 

Dec-
25 

Jan-
26 

Feb-
26 

Mar-
26 

Apr-
26 

May-
26 

Jun-
26 TOTAL 

Belmont 2 3 1 1                 7 
Broad Rock 0 1 0 0                 1 
East End 0 0 0 2                 2 
Ginter Park 1 4 1 3                 9 
Hull Street 1 2 0 0                 3 
Main Library 1 1 0 0                 2 
North Avenue 1 0 0 0                 1 
West End 2 8 5 2                 17 
Westover Hills 4 6 4 6                 20 

TOTALS FY26: 12 25 11 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62 
TOTALS FY25: 35 20 26 26 22 23 15 14 30 18 13 21 263 

 



Page 19 of 27 
 

Insert Room Requests 

 
 
 

May-26 Jun-26
External Room Requests 

Dec-25 Jan-26 Feb-26 Mar-26 Apr-26Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded

Reques
ts

Atte
nded Total 

Requests
Total 

Attended

External Room Requests 
FY2026

Belmont 

     Meeting Room (Capacity 15) 13        71           17        80            16         41           26        63           72              255              

Broad Rock 

     Meeting Room (Capacity 35) 20        79           3          137          21         283         32        176         76              675              

East End

     Meeting Room (Capacity 35) 27        98           42        184          34         137         40        129         143            548              

Ginter Park 

     Meeting Room (Capacity 40) 23        116         15        55            16         114         11        77           65              362              

Hull Street 

     Meeting Room (Capacity 47) 9          107         13        309          13         254         21        363         56              1,033           

Main 

     Auditorium (Capacity 250) 27        1,776      26        1,637       25         1,406      32        2,807      110            7,626           
     Annex (Capacity 45) 21        467         14        713          18         452         20        635         73              2,267           
     Activity Room (Capacity 48) 11        364         15        853          17         668         16        744         59              2,629           
     Gellman Room (Capacity 80) 19        843         22        1,145       28         763         29        1,150      98              3,901           
     Memory Lab (Capacity 4) 76        76           62        62            83         83           78        78           299            299              
     Innovation Lab (Capacity 12) 12        12           18        18            10         10           5          5             45              45                
     Study Room B (Capacity 6) 109      219         90        222          97         205         99        202         395            848              
     Study Room C (Capacity 12) 100      354         81        343          84         321         87        341         352            1,359           
     Study Room D (Capacity 12) 86        326         79        387          78         302         89        359         332            1,374           
     Study Room E (Capacity 6) Meeting Room Not in Use

North Avenue

     Meeting Room (Capacity 47) 15        121         17        85            13         72           11        59           56              337              

West End

     Meeting Room (Capacity 44) 7          73           13        146          14         170         8          96           42              485              
     Study Room (Capacity 8) 79        145         81        174          75         117         71        129         306            565              
Westover Hills

     Meeting Room (Capacity 35) 5          15           3          24            10         48           14        120         32              207              
Total: FY26: 659  5,262 611  6,574 652  5,446 689  -    - -    -  -    -  -    -  -    - -    -  -    -  -    -  -    2,611   17,282  

Total: FY25: 550   3,309  523   4,111   562   4,327  635   5,412  537 3,673  521   4,189  447   4,117  578   5,930  634 6,401  680   6,647  653   6,034  647   6,707  6,967     60,857    



Page 20 of 27 

Insert Operating Budget 



Page 21 of 27 

Insert Monthly Budget Report 



Page 22 of 27 
 

Insert Donations Report 
 

 
 

Richmond Public Library Foundation, Friends, Groups, and Individuals 
FY2026 

 
Consent Agenda: Deposited Gifts over $100 Shown as of December 3, 2025 

 
 
 

 
Date of 
Check 

 
Donor Name 

Current 
Month 

Amount 

 
Purpose/Location 

 
YTD Account Balance 

Gift Foundation Friends 
 No Donations $ -     
       
       
 Monthly Total * -     
       
       
       
 YTD Total * - Year To Date Total * - * - * - 

 
 
 



Page 23 of 27 

Vote:  2026 RPL Holiday Closures 

2026 Richmond Public Library Holidays - Closures 

Wednesday, December 31, 2025 – New Year’s Eve:  All Libraries Close at 5 PM. 
Thursday, January 1, 2026 – New Year’s Day 

Monday, January 19 – Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 

Monday, February 16 – Presidents’ Day 

Monday, March 9 – International Women’s Day – Observed 

Friday, April 3 – Spring Holiday – Observed  
Sunday, April 5 – Easter Sunday – All Libraries Closed 

Monday, May 25 – Memorial Day 

Friday, June 19 – Juneteenth 

Friday, July 3 – Independence Day – Observed  
Saturday, July 4 – Independence Day – All Libraries Closed 

Monday, September 7 – Labor Day 

Monday, October 12 – Indigenous Peoples’ Day 

Tuesday November 3 – Election Day – Main Library Building Open for Voting Only (No Library Staff) – All Other Branches 
Closed 

Wednesday, November 11 – Veteran’s Day 

Saturday, November 14 – Marathon Day – Main Library Closed Only – Annual Event 

Thanksgiving Holiday 
• Wednesday, November 25
• Thursday, November 26
• Friday, November 27

Wednesday, December 9 – Proposed All Staff Development Day – Libraries Closed – NEW 

Winter Holiday 
• Thursday, December 24
• Friday, December 25

Thursday, December 31, 2026 – New Year’s Eve:  All Libraries Close at 5 PM. 
Friday, January 1, 2027 – New Year’s Day 

Note:  Richmond Public Libraries follow the City of Richmond’s approved dates for closure, 
but subject to change when needed. 

packgb
Highlight

packgb
Highlight



Page 24 of 27 
 

Vote:  2026 LBOT Meeting Dates/Locations 
 
 

  
Richmond Public Library Board of Trustees 

101 E. Franklin Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

O: (804) 646-4256 / F: (804) 646-7685 
 

 
 

 
Library Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule 
for Calendar Year of 2026 (4th Wednesdays) 

 

January 28, 2026 
11:45 AM 
Main Library 

July 22, 2026 
11:45 AM 
Ginter Park Branch Library 

February 25, 2026 
11:45 AM 
Broad Rock Branch Library 

August 2026 
No Meeting 

March 25, 2026 
11:45 AM 
East End Branch Library 

September 23, 2026 
11:45 AM 
Main Library 

April 22, 2026 
11:45 AM 
North Avenue Branch Library 

October 28, 2026 
11:45 AM 
Hull Street Branch Library  

May 27, 2026 
11:45 AM 
Main Library 

November 2026 
No Meeting 

June 24, 2026 
11:45 AM 
West End Branch Library 

 
December 2, 2026 (First Wednesday) 
(Combined Nov/Dec Meeting) 
Westover Hills Branch Library 
11:45 AM 
 

 
   

 
  



Page 25 of 27 
 

Article:  Ticket to Read 
 

Richmond Public Library readies merch amid other card signup efforts 

Ticket to Read 
BY ANNA KIEPKE 
Richmond Magazine  
https://richmondmagazine.com/news/richmond-public-library-card-signup-efforts/  
OCTOBER 21, 2025 
 

“Endless Possibilities,” created by local artist Ash Rudolph 
and chosen in an online vote to adorn Richmond Public 
Library merchandise. (Image courtesy Richmond Public 
Library) 
 
Word is getting out about the power of a library card. 
 
The number of Richmond Public Library 
cardholders rose from 115,000 in 2023 to 131,128 in 
2024. That growth, which includes beating an annual 
goal of 1,000 new cards, can be attributed to RPL’s 
Library Card Sign-up Month campaign each 
September, says Outreach Manager Jennifer Deuell. 

 
Efforts to achieve the goals of the national outreach effort, first organized in 1987 by the American 
Library Association, include sending Richmond Public Schools elementary students home with card 
registration handouts and appearing at Stony Point Fashion Park’s Touch-a-Truck event and the Hull 
Street Festival. 
 
Plus, there will soon be merch. 
 
In September, the library asked patrons to choose between one of two designs by local 
illustrator Ash Rudolph that will appear on T-shirts, tote bags, mugs and more. “I drew from my 
childhood awe of libraries as much as possible for the designs, that feeling that you could discover 
anything in them,” she says. 
 
The items will be sold through an online shop that opened this month. All profits will directly support the 
library system’s programs. RPL Director Scott Firestine plans on collaborating with a different Richmond-
based artist each year to refresh the designs. 
 
The end goal, Firestine says, is to put what he calls the most powerful piece of plastic into the wallets of 
not just Richmond residents, but also those in 13 surrounding cities and counties. 
 
“Library cards don’t just grant people access to books; they can take you anywhere you dream of,” 
Firestine says, noting that cardholders also stream music and movies and access tutors, electronics, 
craft workshops, museum passes and career guidance. “We’re invested in making lifelong learning an 
opportunity for our community.” 

 
∞  END  ∞ 

  

https://richmondmagazine.com/topics/anna-kiepke/
https://richmondmagazine.com/news/richmond-public-library-card-signup-efforts/
https://rvalibrary.org/
https://altargokart.com/
https://www.bonfire.com/store/richmond-public-library/


Page 26 of 27 
 

Article:  East End Vending Machine 

 City 

Project status update: Richmond’s harm reduction 
vending machines 

How has the project progressed so far, and what’s next? 
November 3, 2025 • Elise Steele  
https://rictoday.6amcity.com/city/project-status-richmonds-harm-reduction-vending-machines 
 

Three harm reduction vending 
machines have been installed in 
Richmond, and three more may be 
on the way.   
Photo via Anna Jones, OOSUR 
 
This past summer, the City of 
Richmond installed its 
first harm reduction vending 
machines. Operated via 
touchscreen interface, the 
machines dispense items such 
as naloxone, fentanyl testing 
strips, and basic personal 
hygiene products at no cost. 

 
Two machines were installed in July — one at Marshall Plaza and another at Southside Plaza. 
The third proposed harm reduction machine was installed at East End Library on Saturday, 
Oct. 11. 
 

 
 
 
 
Richmond’s third harm reduction 
machine sits behind the East End 
Library on North 25th Street, 
Church Hill.  Photo by RICtoday 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

What’s the project status now? We spoke with Project Director Anna Jones to answer a 
few questions about current installations + upcoming plans.  

https://rictoday.6amcity.com/city
https://6amcity.com/author/elise-steele
https://rictoday.6amcity.com/city/project-status-richmonds-harm-reduction-vending-machines
https://www.rva.gov/human-services/opioid-response
https://rva.gov/human-services-press-releases-and-announcements/news/city-richmond-installs-harm-reduction-vending
https://rva.gov/human-services-press-releases-and-announcements/news/city-richmond-installs-harm-reduction-vending


Page 27 of 27 
 

How much have the machines been used? 
The city hasn’t officially released numbers, but Jones shared some recent stats collected by 
Jasmine Blue with RHHD. 
 
Between July 11 and Sept. 30, the first two machines (not including the East End installation) 
dispensed 704 free items. That number includes: 

• 184 hand wipes 
• 180 naloxone 
• 171 first aid + hygiene kits 
• 110 fentanyl test strips 
• 59 menstrual supply items 

 
Will the city install more machines? 
Funding for three new machines has been approved through Virginia’s OAA, pending City 
Council approval in early 2026. ”We’re in the really early stages of that process,” says Jones. 
 
Will the machines change or evolve? 
“My hope is that they continue to increase access to naloxone 24/7 — that’s really our primary 
goal — and I hope we can expand,” says Jones. 
 
According to Jones, the department also hopes to offer more sophisticated wound care kits and 
potentially introduce community message boards on each machine, enabling locals to post 
additional resources, events, and information. 
 

∞  END  ∞ 
 

 
 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/richmond-city/
https://www.oaa.virginia.gov/

	Wednesday, December 3, 2025
	11:45 a.m.
	A G E N D A

	0BPublic Comment Period:  
	1BReports:
	 2BLibrary Friends 
	 3BLibrary Foundation 
	 Library Administration
	o Belmont Branch Update by LCSM
	 Advocacy Taskforce
	 Policy Taskforce
	5BBoard Committee Reports:
	 7BVVChair Report
	 7BFinance Committee
	 8BFacilities Committee
	Unfinished Business
	Director’s Report: In addition to the items submitted in this month’s written report, Mr. Firestine provided the following updates:

	Ticket to Read
	Project status update: Richmond’s harm reduction vending machines
	How has the project progressed so far, and what’s next?
	How much have the machines been used?
	Will the city install more machines?
	Will the machines change or evolve?



